

CONTACT

-  [Email me for my phone number]
-  contact@liam.social
-  https://liam.social
-  @liam-cornu
-  @Inkapa

SKILLS

Software and Web Development
Communication
Process Automation
Graphic Design
IT Support and Maintenance
Video Editing
Autodidacticism
Versatility and Eagerness to Learn
Touch Typing

TECHNICAL TOOLS

-  JetBrains Suite (WebStorm, PyCharm, CLion, PHPStorm)
-  Microsoft Office 365 Suite (Word, Powerpoint, Excel)
-  Adobe Photoshop
-  Adobe Illustrator
-  Adobe Premiere Pro
-  Adobe After Effects
-  Atlassian Jira (and Trello)
-  Databases (MySQL, Postgres)
-  Git
-  React and Next.js
-  Docker
-  Vue.js

LANGUAGES

French - Fluent (C2)
English - Fluent (C2)
Spanish - Upper Intermediate (B2)
Mandarin Chinese - Elementary (A2)

LIAM CORNU

ECLECTIC FACTOTUM

ABOUT

22-year-old Franco-British binational currently residing in France. I seek to utilise and leverage my diverse skills while exploring new opportunities to broaden my horizons and acquire more professional experience. Available for full-time or part-time positions.

EDUCATION

Jean Jaurès University - Toulouse

LLCER Bachelors - Chinese | Oct 2023 - Juin 2024

INP ENSEEIHT - Toulouse (Withdrew)

Computer Engineering Diploma | Sep 2022 - Jan 2023

IUT University of Reims-Châlons-Charleville

DUT in Computer Science | Sep 2020 - Juin 2022

- Valedictorian

Lycée Clemenceau - Nantes

Baccalauréat ES (specialization in Maths) | Sep 2017 - Juin 2020

- High Honours (Mention Très Bien)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Music Label Assistant

Kaonashi Prod | Jan 2023 - Sep 2023

- Tasks: Video Editing, Communication, Graphic Design, Translation and Web Development

Fullstack Internship

Odiwi Nantes | Apr 2022 - June 2022

- Tasks: Building Web Applications (with Next.js/React).

Freelance Developer

Dec 2017 - Jan 2020

- Learning to meet a customer's demands and requests in different fields (frontend, backend, databases).

IT Internship

Lancaster University | Oct 2016 - Nov 2016

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Articles on programming and computer science:

<https://medium.com/@liamco>

Websites and web applications: <https://liam.social>

Narrated articles on art, literature, and my various gnoseological opinions: <https://inkapa.substack.com>

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

- Music, singing and composing
- Art history, graphic design and painting
- Literature and philosophy